RESOURCE ALLOCATION SUB (POLICY AND RESOURCES) COMMITTEE

Friday, 17 December 2021

Minutes of the meeting of the Resource Allocation Sub (Policy and Resources)
Committee held at Committee Rooms, 2nd Floor, West Wing, Guildhall on Friday, 17
December 2021 at 2.30 pm

Present

Members:

Deputy Catherine McGuinness (Chair)
Deputy Jamie Ingham Clark (Deputy
Chairman)
Deputy Keith Bottomley
Anne Fairweather

Christopher Hayward Deputy Edward Lord Jeremy Mayhew Alderman & Sheriff Nicholas Lyons

In Attendance

Officers:

- Town Clerk and Chief Executive John Barradell - Comptroller and City Solicitor Michael Cogher Caroline Al-Beverty - Chamberlain Dianne Merrifield Chamberlain's Department Sonia Virdee Chamberlain's Department Phil Black - Chamberlain's Department **Gregory Moore** - Town Clerk's Department Polly Dunn - Town Clerk's Department Paul Friend - City Surveyor's Department

Observing

Randall Anderson

1. APOLOGIES

The Town Clerk informed Members and any members of the public who are observing s the meeting on-line, that following an urgent decision taken by the Court of Common Council the previous evening, the meeting would now be informal. Any views reached by the Committee would have to be considered by the Town Clerk after the meeting in accordance with the Court of Common Council's Covid Approval Procedure who would make a formal decision having considered all relevant matters. This process reflected the current position in respect of the holding of formal Local Authority meetings and the Court of Common Council's decision of 16 December 2021 to recommence hybrid meetings and take formal decisions through a delegation to the Town Clerk and other officers nominated by him after the informal meeting has taken place and the will of the Committee is known in open session. Details of all decisions

taken under the Covid Approval Procedure will be available online via the City Corporation's webpages.

Apologies were received from Alderman Sir David Wootton, Shravan Joshi and Deputy James Thomson.

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

Both Sheriff Nicholas Lyons and Christopher Hayward declared a non-pecuniary interest at item 5 on the agenda. Both Members were patrons of the Temple Bar Trust and would consequently not speak to that particular application.

3. MINUTES

RESOLVED, that the public minutes and non-public summary of the meeting held on 19 November 2021, be approved.

4. CAPITAL FUNDING UPDATE

Members considered a report of the Chamberlain regarding the Capital Funding update. The following matters were raised:

RESOLVED, that Members

- i) Agree to apply the 'one-in, one-out' approach to reallocate £229k from the central reserves of City Fund and City's Cash from the savings on the Energy Reduction Programme to provide top-up funding for the BEMS Phase 1 scheme.
- ii) Note the net savings of £246k on the Energy Reduction Programme Phase 1 as summarised in Table 1, of which £209k relates to City's Cash.
- iii) Have reviewed the schemes summarised in Table 2 and, particularly in the context of the current financial climate, and confirm their continued essential priority for release of funding at this time; and accordingly
- iv) Agree the release of up to £518k for the schemes in Table 2 from the reserves of City Fund and City's Cash as appropriate, subject to the required gateway approvals.
- v) Note that in order to maintain sound financial discipline a review of unallocated central project funding provisions will be brought to Members following discussions taking place at the bi-lateral meetings.

5. COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY NEIGHBOURHOOD FUND APPLICATIONS

Members considered a report of the Managing Director of the Bridge House Estate and Chief Charities Officer regarding Community Infrastructure Levy Neighbourhood Fund – Applications for Approval.

RESOLVED, that Members

- i) Approve the grant recommended to 'The World Reimagined Limited' at a meeting of the CILNF Officer Panel in October 2021 (Appendix 1)
- ii) Approve the grant recommended to 'Temple Bar Trust' at a meeting of the CILNF Officer Panel in October 2021 (**Appendix 1**).
- iii) Note the current position of the CILNF with respect to funds available and upcoming reporting.

6. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There were no questions.

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT

There was one item of urgent business.

a) Walbrook Wharf Feasibility Study - 2027 & beyond

Members considered a Joint report of the City Surveyor and Director of Environment regarding the Walbrook Wharf feasibility study – 2027 & beyond.

The request at this stage was for a discrete amount of funding to be made available for the feasibility study. Subsequent to the completion of these works, further approvals would be sought as per the projects gateway approvals procedure.

It was noted that as a 1960s build, irrespective of the integrated freight proposals, there would be significant ongoing maintenance and repair works needed.

The Chair requested that officers tie in these proposals with the thinking on use of the River for freight more generally, including Markets Consolidation programme.

RESOLVED, that Members approve the fund request of £150,000 to support the initial stage of the Walbrook Wharf feasibility project and allocate to the green list of recommended projects.

8. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED, that under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part 1 of the Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

9. **NON-PUBLIC MINUTES**

RESOLVED, that the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 19 November 2021, be approved as an accurate record.

10. CITY OF LONDON OPERATIONAL TENANTS - ARREARS UPDATE AND RENTAL SUPPORT

Members considered a joint report of the Chamberlain and City Surveyor regarding the City of London operational tenants – arrears update and rental support.

11. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE

There was one question.

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE SUB-COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There was no other business.

The meeting ended at 2.56 pm
Chairman

Contact Officer: Polly Dunn polly.dunn@cityoflondon.gov.uk